
lrOl2-3 -T Page 1 of 1 

iaquel Tully zIb%&*""!A-\l5l -I.-." 5s 
... . m*@jqfz&7-i---- 

From: Toni Earnhart L EL* \5375 

Subject: RE: TX160 Electronet Paid 2010 RAFIFINE W l E s I O M  
4 5  penalty and .05 interest. Just add it to the RAF then. CLERK 

T. Tund 3h 22oo.m f 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Tuesday, May 31,201 1 3:39 PM 11 JUN -;? AH 9: o7 
806.0a -0- 

~ _""__ - 
%om: Raquel Tully 
ient: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: TX160 Electronet Paid 2010 RAWFINE of $1000 

what is the amount they should have pd in P&l? I can't overstate P&l, like I can Raf 

16 3 JLlN 0 2  

+om: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:41 PM 
ro: Raquel ~ u l l y  
Subject: RE: Tx160 Electronet Paid 2010 RAF/FINE of $1000 

i i  Raquel. 

[hey rounded up a few cents, but per what they submitted, pease apply it as listed below 

rX160 - Electronet lntermedia Consulting, Inc. 

'010 RAF $601.25 
'enalty $120.25 
nterest $24.05 

%e $1000 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $800 to General R'svenue) 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
tegulatoly Analyst 
Zlorida Public Service Commission 
>;vision of Regulatory Compliance 
5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
~ A R N H A R ~ , P S C . S T A T E . F L . U S  
(5014 13-6532 Direct Line 
UOi4 13-6533 Fax Line 

+om: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:31 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: TX160 Electronet 

received a check for $1,745.55, for Company code TX160. The company sent in a Raf form with the 
:heck, they have the funds broken down this way: $601.25 for Raf and $120.25 for Penalty and $24.05 
or Interest, leaving the bal of $1.000.00. Please let me know how you want me to apply this. 

rhank you 

iaquel 

6/1/2011 


